Betty Miller

From: Dr. Scott Rogers [srogers@minidokaschools.org)
Sent; Friday, May 02, 2008 2:24 PM

To: board

Subject: FW: Steel Bids

Attachments:. Steel Bids.pdf

From: Art Stevens [mallto:astevens@petrainc.net]

Sent: Friday, May 02, 2008 2:22 PM

To: Micheile Deluna (Business Fax); Dr. Scott Rogers; Tammy Stevenson
Cc: Angela Grant; Chris Jackson

Subject: Steel Bids

Scott,

| found an entry error | made at bid opening. SFW Welding was recorded at $107,093.50 for Acequia and shouild be
$170,093.50. This would make the apparent low bidder Gary Jones at $159,667.00 for Acequia. The net increase for this
is $52,573.50 ~ $8,000.00 (credit for Gary Jones getting both schools) = $44,573.50. Sorry for not catching the error prior

to meeting with the board, but it was caught prior to awarding contracts. Gary Jones was the low bidder at bid time,
please see attached.

Art Stevens

Director of Construction

Petra, Inc.

1097 N, Rosatio

Metidian, 1D 83642

Phone: (208) 323-4500

Fax: (208) 323-4507

E-Mail; asfevens@petrainc.net

“This Communication containg proprielary business Informatlon and may contain-confidentiol information. If the reader of this message 15 not the Intended recipient, or
the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this commumication
is strictly prohibited. [f vou have received this commumication n ervov, please Immediately destroy, discard, or erase this information,



